
VILLAGE OF OSOHDAOA. 107

McDonald, John, blacksmith 
Malcolm, 8. D., farmer 
Nobbs, Robert, waggon maker 
Nugent. Francis, pedlar 
Patterson, Anderson, innkeeper 
Peaker, John, blacksmith 
Place, W„ shoemaker 
Plowman, J., pedlar 
Potts, 8. W., founder 
Prosser, John, merchant 
Powers, J. & W., carriage makers 
Saigner, R.. farmer.
Scholfield, James, blacksmith 
Becord, Robert, shoemaker 
Slowman, Jonathan, peAler

Smith, A., laborer 
Smith, A. M., farmer 
Smith, D. W., carpenter 
Smith, George, laborer 
Smith. Silas, farmer 
Swayze, Ralph, shoemaker 
TOYNE, JOHy, P. M., mer 

chant. (See adr.)
Vanderlip, Robert, farmer 
Vivian, John, miller 
Vivian, Stephen, carpenter 
Vivian, Wm., carpenter 
Watkins, T. A., farmer 
Westbrook, Mordecai, farmer 
Wood, Rev. M., Epis. Methodist

JOHN TOYNE,P.M„ 
gealtr in j)rj (Soobs, (Srottms, |jarbtoaxe, Clothing,

AND GENERAL MERCHANDISE,

OAKLAND, C: W.

ONONDAGA.

A village and station of the Buffalo and Lake Huron Railway, on 
Brantford street, and on a branch of the Grand River, township of 
Onondaga, nine miles from Brantford, It was laid out in 1845 by the 
Grand River Navigation Company. The post office was established 
in 1851, W. D. Soules first P. M. Mr. Soules opened the first store 
in I860. Within three miles of the village are the Sulphur Springs, 
in Tuscarora. There are four churches, Episcopal, Rev. W. Duane ; 
Wesleyan and Episcopal Methodist, and Baptist, Rev. T. Booker. 
The. manufacturing establishments are, a gfist and two saw mills. 
The*school averages 100 pupils.

OifoNDAOA Mills—flouring—Squire k Harold—steam—two run 
of millstones. Engine 26 horse; employs three hands; capacity 
150 bushels a day.

Benson, John,innkeeper 
Booker, Rev. M., Baptist

Brigham, James, Sawyer 
BUCKWELL.WM. S.,P.M.,agent

/


